RECEIVED 09/21/2022 10: 57AM
Sep 212022 11:52am Margaret L Miesch, MD, PA 2148088479 , 1

Received Fax:Sep 21 2022 11:48am Received by:Margaret L Miesch, MD, PA

Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloemdale Road

Ioi##%" COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

coL

McHinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

September 14, 2022 v

Dr. James Shupé
5984 Edinburgh
Plana, TX 75093

Re: Contract Name' 07335-10 Agreement, Physician Services, Dr. Shupe
Contract Start Date: October 11, 2010
Agreement Renewal Period October 1, 2022 — Septamber 30, 2023

Dear Dr. Shupa: . ‘

The aforementioned contract batween Collin County and your company will expire on Septemnber 30, 2022.

. The Collin Coynty Purchasing Department is requesting that your company renew this contract for an
additional 12 month period to inglude terms, conditions and pricing set forth in the original contract award
to include any previously executed amendments/change orders.

If you are interested in renawing the curant contract, plsase complete the form below and retumn by
September 16, 2022, |f you desire to renew this contract, we will also need an updated insurance

centificate.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at svitca@en. collin.b. us.
Sincerely,

Sophia Vilca Madrid
Buyer

Please chack ona:

| agrese to renew the contract with Collin County et the prices established In the griginal
Yes solcitation o include any previously executed amendments/change orders,

No | cannot renew the conlract,

If no, please state reasort,_
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